
 
 
 

ADDENDUM No.4 
 

JERICHO MOUNTAIN STATE PARK 
NEW RV CAMPGROUND 

 
Project No. ARP 2418 

July 9, 2024 
To: ALL CONTRACT BIDDERS 
 
 This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated 
June 13, 2024, with clarifications as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space 
provided in the Bid Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may disqualify the Bidder. 

1. Question: What do we use for a submersible pump system? 

Answer: Use a submersible well pump capable of 5 GPM at 300 ft of head. Contractor shall submit pump  
curves for Engineer’s review and approval. 

2. Question: What construction is the 800-gallon storage tank? 

Answer: Refer to sheet C6.00. It is specified there. 
 

3. Question: How do we control the pump that is filling the 800-gallon storage tank? 

Answer: Refer to sheet C6.00.  It is specified with float controls on the tank.    
 

4. Question: How do we protect against overflow? 

Answer: Refer to answer #3. 
 

5. Question: I see a chlorine feed pump, is that to chlorinate the water in the storage tank? 

Answer: The chlorine feed pump is an “if required” item, if needed in the future.  It is not expected that 
chlorine treatment will be needed at the time of construction.  

 
 



 

6. Question: How do we make sure the free chlorine levels are within drinking water standards? 

Answer: Refer to answer #5.  Water testing would provide this info, if needed. 
 

7. Question: There are a lot of valves and controls included in the drawing that are not in a product schedule.  
What is specified? 
 

Answer: Refer to specifications provided. 
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